May 18, 2021




Jasper-Troupsburg Central School District Tuesday, May 18, 2021 6:00pm

Board of Education Meeting Zoom

AGENDA
Call Meeting to Order and Pledge of the Allegiance (6:00 pm)

Agenda Changes-

Recognition of Visitors & Public Comments — 15-minute limit
» This is a time for comments or questions from the public

Communications

Approval of Consent Agenda Items
> In order for the board to conduct business in a timely manner, a consent agenda is used for the
approval of items. If there are topics that need to be discussed among the members, a member
can ask for an item to be removed from the consent portion and discussed later in the meeting.

Consent Agenda: Minutes

6.

Consideration of Minutes

Consent Agenda: Finance

T

8.

9,

10.

Approval of Warrants
Approval of Treasurer’s Report
Review of Budget & Revenue Status Reports

Approval of Extra-Curricular Accounts

Consent Agenda: Personnel

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Approval of Annual Memorandum of Understandings for 2021-2022 for

Administration

» LeeAnne Jordan -Superintendent of Schools
» Jane M. Hall -Elementary Principal
» Dawn J. Shanks -Jr/Sr. High School Principal

Approval of a High School Substitute Teacher
» Mrs. Michelle Kraus -Effective September 15, 2021

Creation of a Full-Time Personnel Clerk Position Effective August 1, 2021

Recommendation to Approve the Resignation of a Teacher, effective June 30, 2021
» Ms. Jessica Griswold -Social Studies Teacher

Recommendation to Approve the Resignation of a Teacher, effective August 31, 2021
» Mrs. Tracy Fleet -Reading Teacher

Recommendation to Approve the Resignation of a Teacher, effective June 30, 2021




Jasper-Troupsburg Central School District
Board of Education Meeting

Tuesday, May 18,2021 6:00pm

Zoom

» Ms. McKayla Mortimer -Speech and Language Pathologist
17. Recommendation to Approve the Resignation of a Teacher, effective August 31, 2021
» Ms. Tonya Cornish -Special Education Teacher

18. Recommendation to Approve the Resignation of a Teacher, effective August 31, 2021
» Ms. Andrea Barlow -High School Art Teacher

19. Recommendation to Approve the Resignation of a Teacher, effective August 31, 2021
» Mrs. Sierra McCaig -Elementary Teacher

20. Recommendation to Approve the Resignation of a Teacher, effective June 30, 2021
» Mr. Jared Kennedy -Social Studies Teacher

21. Recommendation to Approve the Resignation of a Teacher, effective August 31, 2021
» Ms. Sarah Cunningham -Elementary Teacher

22. Consideration of Bus Monitor Substitute
» Ms. Barbara Gomez

Consent Agenda: Action

23. Recommendation to Accept the School Budget Vote, Board of Education Candidate
Elections, the Bus Lease and the Release of Capital Reserve Funds for Bus Leasing results
from the May 18, 2021 Ballots as Cast by Eligible Voters

Discussion Items

24. Administrative Reports
» Any updates if necessary

25. Review of Old Items or Items to Add:
>

26. Recognition of Visitors & Public Comments — 15-minute limit
> This is a time for comments or questions from the public

27.  Executive Session for CPSE, CSE, and 504 Recommendations

28. Proposed Executive session, Subject to Board Approval for Personnel and Negotiations
to Discuss the Employment History of Specific Personnel for Matters Leading to the
Appointment, Employment, Dismissal and/or Removal of Specific Personnel

29. Adjournment




Communications







JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

May 5, 2021
May 5, 2021 Regular Meeting Members Present -

Administration -
Keith Kraus, President
LeeAnne H. Jordan, Superintendent Jodi M. VanGorden, Vice President
Dawn J. Shanks, 7-12 Principal Andrew Butler-Zoom
Jane M. Hall, Elementary Principal Chad C. Groff
Amy Aldrich
Jason Hayes
Andrew Cornell

Others —

Melinda S Morgan, District Clerk
Gay Fairbrother, Interim Business Administrator
Alexis Devine- District Treasurer
Kate Ross

Dylan Price

Lisa Tracy

Bob Cornish

Chris Button

Deb Shea

Penny Newcomb

Chere Troxel

Sue Flint

Laura Eggleston

M Cady

The meeting was held on at the elementary school and called to order by President, Keith Kraus
at 6:04 pm. The Pledge of Allegiance was done.

AGENDA CHANGES: None
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION —None
COMMUNICATIONS —~None

PRESENTATION BY JOE REILLY ON THE SMART SCHOOL BOND ACT PROJECT-Joe
Reilly presented information by Zoom on the Smart School Bond Act Project. These funds can
be used to fund the school’s strategic plan and technology plan. The money was issued in 2014
and the funds never expire. The plan will be presented at the June 9 Board meeting for
acceptance before being sent to NYS Education for approval.

A motion was made by Chad Groff, seconded by Andrew Cornell and carried to proceed with the
Smart School Bond Act Project presented.
The vote was 7-yes, 0-no.




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

May §, 2021

CONSENT AGENDA: MINUTES

A motion was made by Jodi VanGorden seconded by Amy Aldrich and carried to approve the
following consent agenda items for minutes:

e Minutes of the April 21, 2021 regular meeting

e Minutes of the April 21, 2021 executive meeting
The vote was 7-yes, 0-no.

CONSENT AGENDA: FINANCE:

A motion was made by Andrew Cornell seconded by Jason Hayes and carried to approve the
following consent agenda items for finance:

e Approval of Warrants
The vote was 7-yes, 0-no.

CONSENT AGENDA: PERSONNEL

A motion was made by Amy Aldrich seconded by Chad Groff and carried to approve the
following consent agenda items for personnel:

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education accepts and approves the resignation of Mr. Roberto Gonzalez, as a teacher,
effective June 30, 2021.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education accepts and approves the resignation of Ms. Nancy Wyant, as an
Instructional Coach (TOSA), effective June 30, 2021. Ms. Wyant will be resuming her role as
teacher in her tenure area of Elementary Teacher, effective July 1, 2021.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the permanent appointment of Mr. Barton Ross, as a building
maintenance mechanic, effective July 1, 2021.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves Mr. John Castle as a Long Term substitute math teacher to fill the
current high school mathematics teacher position, effective May 3, 2021 — June 25, 2021.




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

May 5, 2021

Resolution:
Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the appointment of Mr. Christopher Jordan as the Athletic Director,

effective July 1, 2021.

Resolution:
Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the Board

of Education approves the hourly rate of pay for election officials at $12.50/hour.

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the Memorandum of Understanding with Mrs. Alexis D. Devine
from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the Memorandum of Understanding with Mr. Robert Cornish from

July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

Resolution:
Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the

Board of Education accepts and approves the resignation of McKenzie Prutsman as the Varsity
Girls’ Basketball and Varsity Girls” Soccer Coach.

The vote was 7-yes, 0-no.
CONSENT AGENDA: ACTION ITEMS:

A motion was made by Jodi VanGorden seconded by Andrew Cornell and carried to approve the
following consent agenda items for action:

e Approval to Extend an Auditor Current Contract for One Year

Resolution:
Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the

Board of Education approves the extension of the current contract with Buffamante, Whipple,
Buttafaro, P.C. for the 2021-2022 school year.

e Approval to Move Funds from Trust and Agency to General Fund

Resolution:
Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the transfer of funds from Trust and Agency to the General Fund:

> Stanley and Helen Trust -$25,000
> Marsh Teach Award -§ 578
> Leach Prutsman Grant -$1,516.51
> Charles Whiting Award -5 400




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

May 5, 2021
> Walking Trail -$ 5,175
> Ellis-Tobacco Grant -$ 100
> Kmart/Target Donation -$ 10551
> Scholarship -$ 250
» Student Payments -$1,394.86

e Approval to Declare Obsolete and Discard
Broken desk

Record player

Typewriter

Broken projection screen

DIBELS Next 2010 program material
Broken shredder

Broken sign

Broken scaffolding

Broken motor

Broken drinking fountain

Car battery

Scale

2 rusted cabinets

VVVVVVVVVVVVY

The vote was 7-yes, 0-no.
DISCUSSION ITEMS
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

Mirs. Hall reported that she had received seven applications for the guidance position. We have
received quotes for the rubber mulch. There will be training on May 17 and May 24. Starting to
plan for the kindergarten and 6" grade graduation ceremonies.

Mrs. Shanks reported that the 7" and 8" grade state math tests were completed, only 1 student
was absent. She is interviewing candidates for Chemistry, Special Education, and Business
teachers. There also will be interviews for Social Studies.

Mrs. Fairbrother reported that she is currently working two days a week as Alexis is taking over.
She has been working on the long-range planning and projected capital project.

Mrs. Jordan introduced Chris Button as the interim Director of Facilities. She also reported that
Bob Cornish, transportation manager, was working on bus routes for next year. She reported that
the budget newsletter has been sent out. The principals have been using the applicant tracker for
interviewing new candidates for positions. The planning for the Capital outlay project is being
worked on. The district will be able to purchase school supplies for students in K-12 this year.
Planning for summer school is underway. Looking at holding weeklong camps.




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

May $, 2021

REVIEW OF OLD ITEMS OR ITEMS TO ADD:
PUBLIC FOLLOW-UP —None

A motion was made by Jodi VanGorden seconded by Chad Groff and carried to leave the regular
meeting and go into executive session for CPSE, CSE and 504 recommendations at 6:45 pm.
The vote was 7-yes, 0-no.

A motion was made by Jason Hayes seconded by Jodi VanGorden and carried to leave the
executive session for CPSE, CSE, and 504 recommendations and return to the regular meeting at
6:46 pm.

The vote was 7-yes, 0-no.

A motion was made by Jodi VanGorden seconded by Amy Aldrich and carried to leave the
regular meeting and go into executive session, subject to Board approval, for Personnel and
Negotiations to Discuss the Employment History of Specific Personnel for Matters Leading to
the Appointment, Employment, Dismissal and/or Removal of Specific Personnel at 6:46 pm.

The vote was 7-yes, 0-no.

A motion was made by Amy Aldrich seconded by Jodi VanGorden and carried to leave the
executive session, subject to Board approval, for Personnel and Negotiations to Discuss the
Employment History of Specific Personnel for Matters Leading to the Appointment,
Employment, Dismissal and/or Removal of Specific Personnel and return to the regular meeting
at 6:58 pm.

The vote was 7-yes, 0-no.

A motion was made by Chad Groff seconded by Andrew Cornell and carried to adjourn the
meeting at 6:58 pm.
The vote was 7-yes, 0-no.

Respectfully Submitted,

Melinda S Morgan
District Clerk



JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

May 5, 2021

May 35, 2021 Budget Hearing Members Present —

Keith Kraus, President
Jodi M. VanGorden, Vice-President

Administration - Andrew S Butler-Zoom
LeeAnne H. Jordan, Superintendent Chad Groff
Dawn j. Shanks, 7-12 Principal Amy Aldrich
Jane M. Hall, Elementary Principal Jason Hayes

Andrew Cornell

Others —
Melinda Morgan, District Clerk
Gay Fairbrother, Interim Business Manager
Alexis Devine, District Treasurer
Kate Ross
Dylan Price
Lisa Tracy
Bob Cornish
Chris Button
Deb Shea
Penny Newcomb
Chere Troxel
Sue Flint
Laura Eggleston
M Cady

The meeting was held at the elementary school building and called to order by Board President
Keith Kraus at 7:02 PM. The Pledge of Allegiance was done.

Mrs. Morgan, District Clerk, announced that the annual meeting notice, minutes of the
June 1, 2020 budget hearing, and the 2020-2021 tax collectors’ report were available.

Mrs. Morgan introduced LeeAnne Jordan, School Superintendent.

Mrs. Jordan reviewed the budget goals and introduced the candidates for the board seats. The
candidates introduced themselves and stated why they were running for the school board.

Mrs. Devine presented the 2021-2022 school budget.
The proposed budget proposition is as follows:
RESOLVED: That the Board of Education of the Jasper-Troupsburg Central School District,

Steuben County, be and hereby is authorized to spend the sum set forth in the total amount of
$12,815,771 during the 2021-2022 school year and to levy the necessary tax, therefore.




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

May 5, 2021

The proposed bus lease proposition is as follows:

RESOLVED: That the Board of Education of the Jasper-Troupsburg Central School District is
hereby authorized to lease and purchase and expend an amount not to exceed the estimated
maximum cost of Three Hundred Twenty-Five Thousand dollars, ($325,000.00), including costs
incidental thereto and the financing thereof, for a term not to exceed five (5) years, the following
motor vehicles: Two (s)-66 passenger school buses, with funds from the 2014 and 2018 Capital
Reserve Funds, the money being paid in multiple installments over the multi-year life of the
agreements.

In addition, voters will be voting on two (2) school board seats for five (5) year terms. Three
petitions have been received and the ballot will have the following as the candidates:

» Dylan T. Price

» Laura Eggleston

» Lisa Tracy

The vote will be held at the Pre-K wing of the elementary school on May 18, 2021 from noon to
8 pm. COVID protocols will be followed. Voters must be a US Citizen, must be 18 years of age
or older, must be a resident of the district for 30 + days, and not otherwise disqualified to vote by
law.

The following community members will be election officials for the vote on May 18, 2021:
Mrs. Donna Harrington

Mr. Ron Harrington

Mr. Ron Button

Ms. Madison Herold

Mrs. Patty Cornish-Chairperson

YVVYYV

A motion was made by Andrew Cornell seconded by Jodi VanGorden and carried to adjourn the
meeting at 7:20 pm.
The vote was 7-yes, 0-no.

Respectfully Submitted,

e A 77/

Melinda S Morgan
District Clerk






2] obed WV G060 L202/0L/S0
ivaanN3do
8E Y \. 219 44 610012 280SvSE80Y “1ddNSRUIVYIN SNV L L0-0Sv'0LSS V¥
- IVY3INTO
12150 44 \ 8EvP 6100LC 66/828280% “1ddNSPHLVIN dSNYHL 10-0S¥'0LSS Vv
B2=ENER]
L1 44 ~7 8¢t 610012 2992y 2Z80Yy “1ddNSRULIVIN ASNVH L 10-0S¥'0LSS Vv
) IYH3INTD
8E vy ] A1 sevp 61001C Y£T8551 80 “1ddNSTHIVIN dSNVHL 10-0S¥ 0LSS ¥V
) o~ IVHINTO
8E v 8EPY 6L00LC 99/168080F “TddNSYHIVYN dSNVH L 10-0S¥°0LSS ¥V
SVINIO 90/1 L202/10/50 6£4681L
[{ WA XA Jejo] yo9yH
. SH
1g's¢ 7 \g5¢ §.2012 Ll€25Y = S3INddNS ANV STVIHTLVYIN c0-0spolizv
SH
10°LLL LAL0LLL §lzole 8€LLSY - 831TddNS ANV STVIYILVYIN c0-0Sv ol v
. 7 SH
0SSt 0S'v sl20lLe ¥622sSy - S3AINddNS ANV STVI™ILVYIN 2¢0-0S¥0LicY
AlddNS AF1avyg L1 1202/20/S0 8€£/681
00°06%'L ‘[ejo 3a9ayd
00°06%°L 7 000061 L€90L2 [4%4%4 WNLOVHEINOD INIVIN ©d19 L0-00¥°L29L V
ORMLO3T3 3TN0 ¥61L 1202/20/S0 14681
88'LL [ejol )23ysn
100819£0000002 1 SASN3dX3
88°LL -~ 8817 69001¢ ‘# 100V 120Z AVIN AVNLOVEINOD IVIAOLSND ¥0-001'0291L v
ANVAWOD
INOHJITIL ONOYISNYY 6 120¢/20/S0 94681
[4X4] [ejol y29Yyo
1
NIWNISHUNAWITY 10141s1a
"2L29 JOVITIN - S3SN3IdX3 IVNLOVHINOD 10-00¥0LLC ¥V
SNAVE IA3T 050¢C 1202/L0/S0 GELG8L
66°6v [ej0l ¥99yd
2
66'6Y 66°61 L¥00LZ L¥8.6¢€ SIVIHMILVIN ANV S31TddNS ¥0-0S¥°'LZ9L Vv
JOIAGES HIVd3 999 G821 1202/20/S0 veL68L
19°06¢ ‘[ejol Xo2y9o
XN3a1v-
19°06€ \,,_ 19°06€ ¢990LZ  -WZZ38E£90# 43 I1ddNSTHLYN IDVHVYD L0-0SH'0€GS V
SS3ddX3 NYOIHTINY 8102 1 202/L2/%0 £€4G81
pajepinbq unowy »23y9 JaquinN Od JoquINN a910AU| uoneuejdxy uonduossaq Junovdy noosay
uonduosaqg yoaysn BWEN JOpusA (| Jopuap ajeq y29yo #399Y9H
ISIAN L202/0L/S - 1202/L2/y s9jed 104 LZ# ANN TVIIANID 1T - V 404 Moday juesiep 329y)H

dsd 9UNISdNOYL-YIAdSV



4 obed

WV G0:60 L20Z/01/50

ONILTINSNOD YIHLOHAYIVL AVD £€81 L202/L0/50 Sv1G81
LL9le [ejo ] yo9yo
¥-1891+0-098¢ SIASNALX3
A 4874 \/ crive 2.00L2 -26.-109 # LOOVY Lemwelis ol Leisely IVNLOVHELNOD IVIGOLSND ¥0-00v°0291 Vv
7-860£60-¥910 S3ISNIAIX3
05°6¢€ \\d 05°6¢€ L0012 ~961-209# LOOV LeIvels OL Le/sely IWALOVHINOD TIVIAOLSND ¥0-00%°0291L V
V-86€£C.0-€6EE
61°G6 e 6166 £10012 -26/-L09# 1L OOV LIP2IS OL INOHJ3IT3L 20-00¥'0€SS V
HIILNOYA 6§ 1202/20/50 vy/G81
00°009°L lfejo oeyg
INOD
00°0SS A1 00vES 9€001e v1.8¢€ JONVYNILNIVIN - JOVHYD £0-00¥'0€SS V
) \ SASNIIX3
00°001°L 00'990°L 9€00L2 ¥1.18€ TVNLOVHLINODTVIAOLSND ¥0-00¥'0291 V
ADOTONHOIL
JOINYIAS WHVIV IHIL LIZ 1202/,0/50 £v.581
06°.L58 ‘fejo ) )odyn
M SISNIAIX3
€801 €801 8500L2 LyP969SLLL IVNLOVHELINOD IVIAO1SND ¥0-00v°0291 V
£9°€G9 + £9'e69 15001¢ £rr969SLLL 0 ONILY3H ¥0-00¥'0€SS Vv
o S3IASNIIX3
06°66 ~ 0666 850012 Sh969SLL1L TVNLOVYHLINOD IVIQO1LSND ¥0-00¥'0291 ¥
SVYOTITHE34 9891 L2€02/L0/S0 fA 741"
85°GZL'C ‘jejo yorayy
S3ISNI4X3
v0'L8L \, v0' /8. Lso0Le 8/5/26 LZ/8¢Iv OL V2/Leie AVNLOVHLINOD IVIAOLSND ¥0-00¥'0291 Vv
~ SISNIAJXT
$508L°L A rs08L'L Ls00Le 915/26 L2/82/v 01 12/12/E IWNLOVHINOD IVIAO1SND ¥0-00¥°029L Vv
a8l Yy 050012 085126 Le/8eiv OL Le/ieie 19103713 10-00¥°'0€SS vV
866/ 8664 0s00L2 116126 L2182y OL tz/le/e Ol§L03713 10-00¥°0€495 V
1192 parix: 690012 6.G.26 L2/8¢/y Ol L2/12/e ONILHOIT D113 THLY 80-00y'GG8C V
eauswny jo saneladoo) ABiaug /9 1202/L0/S0 LviG8L
or'298 [ejol }o3yn
. S1OVHINQOD
0298 —v ovzes 0iv0L2 8 NOLLVIHOdSNYH L S0-00v'0LSS V¥
HSINYOO IAI3H 9102 1202/L0/50 0v.G8L
06'L2Z 8o }oay
TIAITINI I
pajepinbiq junowy 32949 JaquinN Od Jaquiny ad10Au] uonjeuejdx3y uonduaseq junosoy JUNo2Y
uonduoasaq }29yo aWweN IopuaA j Jopusap  3ajeq %o9yH #X23YH
ISIAN LC02Z/0L/S - 1 202Z/L2/y sejeq 104 LZ# ANND TVHANID 1L - V 104 Joday Jueriep AI3YD

dsd 9ANESdNOYL-HAdSVr



g abed

WV §0-:60 1 202/0L/S0

61255 \ 617255 18/0L¢ 69LLZ 1ddNSBHLYIN 301440 Nisng LO-0SP OLEL V
SISIdY3LINT SISOON $90¢ 1202/L0/S0 ¥S5.681
00°2€L°L :[ejo] Mooyo
00°2€1°L \".oo.\.m_..r 9100lc 66681 OSIN-TVNLOVHLNOD dSNVY L 1L0-00¥'0LSS ¥V
dd00
SNOILVOINNIWNOD HO3LITI90N 996 1202/20/50 €62681
00'9LL ‘18301 323y
00'9LL 39aNr--12oe/L/S QHO4avyd 'SAMOVYL SVIOI440 90-00¥'S682 V
B)UB pire(d 861 1202/.0/50 254681
00'ovlL ‘lejo] ¥29yo
1
\/. NIWISHNGWITH S90IAOS
- 000Vl JOVITIN [EN9BHUOT S|00YDS AUnwiwod 10-00¥0L0C V¥
AINOHVN MHVYIN 6891 1202/20/S0 162581
00°09L lejo] Booyo
" - INOD
oo'obe \._ 00°0s¢ 50012 50¢8 — Nnuz,qzwhz_‘qs_ - IOVHVD £0-001'0€SS Vv
— [ INOD
00°0LY 000L¥ S0.01¢C 80€8 JONVNILNIVIN - IOVHVYO €0-00¥'0€SS V
SHOO0A IOVHYO SIMTT 68 1202/20/50 05981
98159 ‘[ejo] ¥29yo
solddng pue
LP'8/59 7 L¥'8/G'9 06901¢ 1-/8/90¢€-LC s{eusjeny sjooyos Ajunwwog 10-0S¥0L0C V¥
"ONI ‘O07T-M €9vL 1202/L0/50 6v.681L
0L'€90° ‘[ejo ] ¥23y)
0.'€90°C \ 0.'€90°C cLLoLe LL6¥1P00L STVIY3ILVIN ANV S3INddNS ¥0-0S17'L2oL V¥
SANYILIVE ILIVISHILINI €061 1202/20/S0 814581
25'60¢ je301 Mooyo
25°0¢e¢e \~ 25°S0¢€ 90401¢C 100°20FvL0LS SIVIYILVYIN ANV S31T1ddNS ¥0-0Sv'L29L v
Hlo089 al ev. 1202/20/50 Lv1S81
00°CL6 [elo) }29y)H
00'CL6 00226 £9001l¢ 9/G¥C SIADIAYIS AINHOLLY €0-00v'0ZhL Vv
AY09349 8 ANIM3A
‘HONAT ‘IMSNAZYVYS ‘NYOOH 012 1¢02/20/50 9v.1G681
SL'E€8E'L :jejo] o3YyH
GL'€8¢e’l 77 6Le8e)L 010012 123 TWNLOVILINOD 301440 NIsng 10-00¥'0LEL V¥
pajepinbi junowy 323y9 JsquinN Od JaqWINN 3210AU| uoneue|dx3 uondussaq Junoddy JUNo22Y
uonduvseq yoaysn awieN I0puap (| JOPUaA  djeq }29yH #99UD
ISIAN 1202/0L/S - LZ0TZ/L2/Y se1eq 104 Lz# ANN4 TVIINTD 11T - V 104 Hoday jueliep }o9yo

as?d 9ANESdNOUL-¥IAdSVYr



Ly obed

WV S0:60 1202/01/50

=T o=y

INVHNVLSIY NOSLYIF0N 2Z¢ L202/20/50 291684
v0'LEL ‘[ejol 3o9yo
Yo' LEL Sy LEL 16901¢ PS6.1 STVIHILVIN ANV STITddNS P0-0Sv'LZ9L V¥
"ONI A1ddNS O¥d 8861 1202/.0/S0 192681
6£'8L Jejo] yoaysn
LLL8L ~ 688/ LES01LC c0-0616481 dNS 37avalY ILVLIS-AYvHE 10-09v'0L92 V
ANNOg-VYINY3d £5¢ 1202/L0/S0 09581
00'S9L°S llejo ] %¥o9Yy9
00'691°G \_ 00'691°s 86€0LC ¥ZLieieo IVYNLOVHLINOD INIVIN ©a1d LO-00¥'1291 Vv
dH0D IIMOIVYr ¥ YI1LSOd S€S1L 1.20¢/20/G0 664681
00°0v1 Jlejo ¥o9yo
) S3ISNIdX3
08'2L \. 08'2L $E00LC g6Ll1L/802 L20Z AVIN IVNLOVELNOD IVIQOLSND ¥0-00¥'0291 V
N S3SNIdX3
0C°/9 0Z'L9 ye00Le 25L21/802 120Z AVIN TVNLOVHLNOD TVIAO1SND ¥0-00v'029L V
NIXHO 2ivL 1202/20/50 857681
89°ZLEY ljejo} Hoayo
» 608-691€ SISNIJX3
PrvegL \uvv.vmm.r Ly00LC -100L # 100V LeI8ciy oL \el/lele IVNLOVELNOO IVIAOLSND ¥0-00¥'029L V
£29-691¢ SIASN3I4X3
1€292°C \Nmm,wwm_w L¥00ie -LO0L # 100V Le/8eiy Ol L\ 2j/leie IVALOVHLINOD WVIQOLSND v0-00¥'029L V
109-691L€
89°LvC \\ 89°Lve 8¥00LC -L00L # 100V Le/ee/vy oL velleie 1410313 20-00%°'0€SS vV
08€-5198
€eee \~ £€°¢C 8¥0012 -€00L # 100V le/8eiy 01 1e/Lele ol41.0373 10-00%°0€9S ¥V
G8G-69L¢
98°0LZ \\J 98'0L¢ 9v00L2 -L001 # 100V L2/8¢/v Ol Le/Le/e ONILHOIT J1L3THLY 80-00%'G58C V¥
93SAN 0L 120¢/.0/50 151681
SE'Z6LY :[e30] ¥23yo
GEZ6L'Y &mm.mm_\.# 9€S012 6692.021dS 13Nd 13s31Q G0-0SP 0LeS V
ST73NS"dY0D ADHINT OJ0ON £+0Z 1202/.0/S0 964681l
00°58¢ jejo] doayon
8G5€9¥ 1006
- ~HIAGANN
00'68¢ \ 00°68¢ ZLL01e d3aH0 SH - TVNLOVHLNOD 20-00voiicy
SHN/JdSSVYN LS9 1.20¢/.0/S0 95/6G81
61285 [ejo1 3294yH
pajepinbi unowy }29y9 _qunN od JaquinN a910AU] uogeue|dxg uonduasaqg Junoosoy junosay
uonduasag 329yo SwieN Jopuap ] Jopusp  ajed ¥29yD #%99y)
ISIAN L20Z/0L/S - LZ0Z/LZ/Y 93 404 LZ# ANNH TVHIANTO :1Z - V 404 Hoday jJuesiep 30949

dsd 94NESdNOYL-¥3dSvr



LIS afed

WY S0-60 L202/0L/G0

: SH
86°€C \, 86°'¢C €2201L¢ 0628¥2 - SIddNS ANV STVIHALYIN 20-0SP' 0Ll
"ONI SNOH ANV WHVY4 S.3AVYM 262 120¢/20/50 042681
00°629°L ‘fejo] ¥29y)H
R e I S3ISNIdX3
05'2¢¢°L 0G'L2EL 96001¢ S€ 'ON 100V 1202 Tiddv TWNLOVHLINOD IVIAOLSND #0-00¥' 0291 v
. SISNIdXT
05,62 —706162 §s001Le G€ 'ON LOOV 1202 Nddv IVNLOVHINOD IVIAOLSND ¥0-00+'0291 V
HALVYM OUNEGSdNOHL vS1 L202/L0/S0 691681
gL’ie |ejof yo9yo
9L'i8 -~ g1'l8 98v0LZ 0419%91L Siyvd 90-06¥ 0LGS V
SFHLSNANI 02411 961 120¢/10/50 89.581
00 0vY°L J[ejo L ¥o9yp
000VY'L N 000bL 808012 £62959 1ddNSBAULYI 301440 NISNg LO-0St0LEL V
SY3YALYO-NCI THL 8902 1202/L0/50 291581
S1°20€0Z (B30 3234y
. S3SN3IIX3
St'099'8 -7 54'099'8 0goole £276€€01L TVYNLOVHLNOD TVIQOLSND Y0-00%'0291 ¥V
) \g ) SASNIIXI
00°'S85°01 00685 01 0€00lce 9200¥€01L IVYNLOVELNOD TVIAOLSND ¥0-00%'0291 ¥
0/°950't Aﬁ.@mo._‘ 120012 86.49¢01 IANITOSVYDO HVINDO3IH P0-0S%'0L8S V¥V
071 '0O0O0NNS 8691 120¢/L0/S0 99/681
ree ‘lejo ¥99y9
Lv'ee -~ Lyee £04012 Z1G800S8.7¢ SH-ONJdd T1ddNSYH1IVYIN 20-0S+°0202 v
JOVINVAQY STTdVLS 824 1202/10/50 G9.681
08°20$ ‘[e3ol 329yoH
08205 " ogz0s 090012 5992€ 1202 1MV uopensIuIpY - X374 20-008'0.06 V/
aLtvdgals sel 1202/L0/S0 79,681
00'SE ‘fejo 1 ¥o9y9
120z $3nQ
00°se \. 00'6¢ GL40lC dIHSY39NaN IVALOVYYHLINOD 30440 Nisng L0-00P'0lEL V
088V Y31dVHD TVHINID 'S 8141 1202/.0/S0 £9/681
€0°C98 ‘[e3o1 3224yd
X SISNIdX3
£0°298 AN £0°29¢ 0v00le aris6L IVNLOVYELINOD IVIQOLSND 70-00¥°0291 ¥V
INIAMIR
pajepinbi junowy ¥29y9 J8QWINN Od Jaquinp a210AU| uoneuejdxg uonduosag Junoady Junoooy
uonduosag ¥29y9 aWweN Jopuap (] JOpusp sjeq ¥29yo #%93Yo
ISIAN L20Z/0L/S - L20Z/LZ/y S93eq 104 LZ# ANMS TVHINID (1T - V 104 Hoday jueliep 329yo

dsd 9dNESdNOYL-H3IdSVr



1/9 abed NV S0:60 1.202/0L/S0
000 -~ 00°¢CL- 0cogie 20:1997£0009d OSIN-TVNLOVYLNOD dSNVH L L0-00v 0LSS vV
000 -~ 00vC 0zooLe 10:999¥£0009Y JSIN-TVNLOVHLNOD dSNVH L L0-00¥'01GS V
000 ~1 0089 02001¢ €01 L9Y£0009Y JSIN-TYNLOVHLNOD dSNVH L 10-00¥'0168 Vv
000 " 008" 0zo0Le 20:609¥£00094 OSIN-TYNLOVHLINOD dSNVH L L0-00¥'015S ¥V
000 —7 00°9L- 0c001Lg 10:€19¥£0009Y OSIN-IVNLOVHINOD dSNVYH L L0-00¥ 0lSS Vv
000 ~1 002Zi- 02001L¢ L0471 970009 OSIN-TYNLOVEINOD dSNVHL 1000V 0LSS Vv
000 -7 002i- 0zo0ie €0'S.¥¥£00094 JSIN-TVNLOVEHLINOD dSNYH.L L0-00t'0LSS ¥V
000 7 00’8z 0200te €0:G2EP£0009y OSIN-TYNLOVHLINOD dSNYH L 10-00¥'0LSS V
000 ~700'02- 0c00Le C0:9€€¥£00094 OSIN-TYNLOVHINOD dSNVHLL L0-00¥'0lSS ¥V
000 ~700°epL- 02001¢ L0:EY6Y£0009d OSIN-IVNLOVHLINOD dSNVHL 10-00¥'0LSS V
00°evL ~700ErL 0200LC 10:9687£0009Y OSIN-TVNLOVHLINOD dSNVH L L0-00¥0LSS ¥V
¥8'e ~Tige 0zo0le 10:¥$2020009X S1yvd 90-0S¥'0LSS V¥
91’1z 9z 0cooie 10°€02020009X S1dvd 90-05¥°0LSS vV
s8'ley A sl 0cooLe 201 020009X S1¥vd 90-05¥'0L5S V
9B vrl A 96wl 0cooLe L0:¥¥1020009X Slyvd 90-06¥'0LSS V¥
00292 -~ 00°29¢ ocoole L0'G1862000.LX S1dvd 90-0S¥'0LGS V¥
€5°9¢ ~Vegoe 0Z00l¢e 10:890020009X S1¥vd 90-0S5¥'0L5S v
LLI'ELL A LLELL 020012 10:G20020009X S1lyvd 90-0S+'0LGS V¥
S3SN9 SM3IHLLYW 002 1202/20/S0 S1/881
000 [e10] }29y9H
Bunuig Buung peploA  S3SNE SMIHLLYIN < dINNILNODx 00Z 1202/L0/50 11581
09°€.LS Jejol 3o23yn
IVHINID
09°€/S \_ 09°c.S ¢co0le 15659 “1ddNSRYIVIN ASNVH L L0-0G7'0LSS Vv
0D ONLLNGIYLSIQ ¥3N3Z L6t 120¢/L0/S0 €1/581
oo'9ZL ‘[ejol ¥oauo
HILHVIS
pd 00°9Ct --120Z/L/IS QHO4avyd 'SAMOVYL SIVIDI4H0 90-00v'GG82 V
ISIM SIYHD L8l 120¢/L0/S0O cLLi58L
00'589't ‘lejol oayd
$S92IM8S
00°L€8'Y A 00589t 689012 GE€L0000 [ENIOBIUOY S[00YDS Ajunwiwo) 10-00¥'0L0C V
077 ‘NOILONYLSNOD INVNIM 6502 120¢/L0/S0 124681
86'€C ‘[ejol ¥29yo
pajepinby jJunowy }o34y9H JaquinN Od Jaquiny 9910AU] uoneuejdxg uonduosag Junodoy Juno2dy
uonduosaq yoayn 3WeN JOpuaA dl Jopusap  ajeq }23yo #3934o
ISIAN L20Z/0L/S - 120Z/L2/y sO1eq 104 LZ# ANNH TVHINTD @i - V 104 Hoday juesiep Xo2y)

ds?d 9dNasSdNOYL-¥3IdSvVr



114 sbed WY S0:60 1202/0L/S0
—
oL ainjeublg sJoypny sjeg
"puny sedoud sy 0} yoes abieyo pue pamojie WILIS Yoea JO JUNoWE By} dA0ge pauIus0 suewierd ay) 0] Aed o) pajoalIp pue pazLoyine
Agaioy aie nop ‘g 2¥0'6EZ$ 4O JUNOWE (B0 Y} Ul SWIBD BAOGE By} paypne aney | jeyy Ajnao Agasay | iJeunseal) jousig sy o)
JUBLIBAMA JO UONEBOIIRD
aeqg
e L 4
5&3@ %@3@ Z[Z1[50
‘puny sedoid
9y} 0} yoee sbiieyd pue pamoje wieo Yoes Jo Junowe 84} sA0ge PaLIBd sjuBwieid sy} 0} Aed 0} paoslIp pue pazuoyine Agaisy sie
NOA "£9'L¥0'6EZ$ O JUNOWE [2)0} BU} UI USqWINU Ul i ‘SWIBO SAOGE BU) PALLISA SARY | 18y} Ajipeo Agaisy | usinseal| 1omsiq sy of
JuBLIBAA JO UOHRIILDTD
L9°/Y0'6€2 IUORIOd JOpUBA
19°140°6€Z ‘{2101 JueLiepm vy lsuopoesuel] Jo Jaquiny
09612891 :[ejo] ¥oayH
o)
zeler'e 1 LLeve's 6500L2 NVId--120Z AVIN IONVANSNI HLV3IH ¥0-008°'0906 V
VYNLIV
S8'68L°C -7 686812 650012 —~120C AVIN FONVINSNI HLIV3IH ¥0-008°0906 V
0
§5ZLE0E ~ C5°LE8'6L1 6G00LC NV1d—-120Z AVIN FONVHNSNI HLTV3IH 20-008'0906 V
YNLi3V
€9'b¥9'02 “? £9Vr9'9C 650012 1202 AV IONVANSNI HLTV3IH ¢0-008'0906 V¥
0
16°900° ~TISYE6 L 650012 NVId—-120Z AVIN JONVINSNI HLIV3H L0-008'0906 V
A VYNLIY
ZL¥9L') ZLvalL'L 650012 —120Z AVIN IONVHNSNI HLIV3IH 10-008'0906 V¥
JONVINSNI HLIV3H VS 161 L20¢/L0/50 9..681
0Z2eL ‘feyol yoa9yd
000 .\50.@- 0zoole 2¢0:¥r0S£00094 OSIN-TVNLOVHINOD dSNVY L L0-00¥'0LGS ¥V
000 —7GC'89- 020012 €0:1L6S¥£0009H OSIN-TYNLOVHINOD dSNYH L L0-00v'0LGG V
pajepinbiq Junowy o9y JaquinN Od Jaquinp a910AU| uoneue|dxg uonduosaqg Junooosy Junosoy
uondiuiasaqg ¥osyn SweN Jopuaa qj Jopuap ajeqd 3¥o3yoH #>29Yo

151

1202/0L/S - 1.20Z/L2/v Sa1eq 404 LZ# ANNA TYHIANITD 1T - V 104 poday jueutepm ¥o8yd
dsd 9dNGSdNOYL-¥3dSvr



Z/ abed

WV £0-60 1202/01/50

ST'£50' 12301 %099
ov'8z9 07829 LEE0IT 929055 S3ISVYHOUN 00+ 0170982 O
zo'eel “zeeel L€€01LT 519065 S3SYHOUN QOOH 0L¥'0982 D
1G'opY UG LEE0LT 0zYSes S3ISVYHOUN 004 0170982 O
0v'sS —0v'Sg LEE0LT 6L7SES S3ISVHOUN OOH 0170982 O
€919 —2€9Z19 LEE0IT 898025 S3SVHOUNd Q004 0170982 D
6E9LL " 6891 LE£01Z 158025 S3SYHOMN 4004 017'0982 O
'ONI ‘d00D VHYOVIN 3LV.LSdN 1591 1202/L0/S0 62641
LL1Ez'e [e301 %9049
92 L¥e 79T Lve £€€0LZ 00-€LLLEM SASYHOUN 400 0170982 O
v'86. 7 PE86L €€0LZ 00-G/8LEM S3ISYHOUN Q004 0170982 O
11°980') A 11ge0't £€€04Z 00-90vSEM S3SVYHOUN 4004 0140982 O
J0IAYIS GO0 ¥IWTVd L£0L 120Z/.0/50 8l€lL
£7'980° 1301 %99y
08'v6 ~708'v6 0£€04Z 00-282Lbbe STMdNS ¥ STVINILYI 050982 O
058 ~705v8 0e€01LZ 00-222L¥2 SINTddNS B STVINILYW 060982 O
98'9¢ 7 98°0¢ 0€€01Z L0-0168EYZ $T1ddNS B STVINILYI 0570982 O
12018 —~4Z0.8 0£€0LZ 00-€£ZL¥bT STddNS B STVINILYI 05%°098Z O
"ONI SINHVN B TTIH €251 120Z/L0/S0 LI€L1
02652 1301 ¥99Y9
02652 " 00652 608012 0682y S3ISYHOMN 4004 0170982 D
MCETEEN!
TOOHOS JOOMNIZYD OFLSINVO 6902 1202/.0/50 L€t
08'£9Z e301 %0949
0Z'99 /0299 92€012 80122682099 S3ISYHOUN QOOH 0L¥'0982 O
v2°0L A vLoL 9z€01Z 20122682099 SISYHOUN 4004 0170982 O
STy A ST LY 9zeolz 20022682099 S3ISYHOUNd A0OH 010982 O
9 vy 7 oewy 92€012 60222682099 S3ASYHOUN 4004 0170982 D
ST'iy 1 STy 92€042 80222682099 S3ISYHOUN 4004 0170982 O
"ONI SGO0 OgNIg +2¢ 1202/L0/50 SiglL
pajepinbiy junowy 3o3y9 JaquinN Od JqWINN 3210AU| :O_«NCN_QXN CO:Q_._UWOD JUnNoIdY Junoddy
uonduosaq yoayo swieN Jopuap (] JOPUaA djeq ¥29ysH #>99Y9
ISIAN 1202/01/S - 120Z/LIS S@3eq 404 8L# ANN HONNT TOOHOS 81 - D 104 Hoday jueniep y29yo

dsd 9AINISdNOYL-¥3dSvr



[414 abed WV €0:60 L20Z/01/50

oL ameubis sJoypny sjeq

AP ) 7T ﬁ)g 7T O [T/

"puny tadoud sy} 0} yoes SB1EYD PUE POMO|[E WIBID YOBD JO JUNOWE B} SACGE PAIILS0 SIUBLIIEID 8y} 0} Aed 0} pajoallp pue pazuoyne
Ageiay aie NOA “69°P6Y'S$ JO JUNOWR [E]0} DU} Ul SWIBIO BACGER SUj) PIJIPNE SARY | 1By} Ayieo Agasey | einseau] 10MISI] 84 0]

JUBLIBAA JO UOHIESLIIB)

9jeq

ITHTTTY 33@3@ Z1ZTT0

Jadoud ay; 0) yoes abieyo pue pamole WIED YIBa JO JUNowWwe 8y} 8A0QE payRIsd sjuewle(o ay) 0} Aed o} psioallp pue pazuoyne Agasay
Sie NOA "68'F68°GS$ JO JUNOWE [BJ0} BY) U J8gUINU Ul G ‘SLWIEIO BAOUE SU} PSILISA 9ABY | Jey) Ao Agausy | i1einseal] JouisIq sy o)

JUBMEA JO UOHEIYIISD

68'768'S :uoliod Jopusp
68'768°S :[ej0] JueLIRAA G Isuopoesues] Jo JaquinN
pajepinbi Junowy }29ysH JaquinN Od JaquInN 9910AU| uoneue|dxg uopduasaq Junoaoy jJuno2oy
uonduosaq 3o9y)H SlUBN J0PUDA Q| JOPUdA ajeq Y29Yo #399U)
ISIAN L20Z/01/S - L20Z/L/S S9¥eq 104 8L# ANND HONNT TOOHIS 81 - D 404 Hoday juerep 3o9yoH

asd 9ANESdNOYL-¥adsvr




WV 10:60 L202/0L/50

apIL aimeubis sJoypny ajeq

vﬁNK\\@ § 07 \Rvj\/ /2 QN\Q\\Q

“puny Jedoid sy} 0} yoes abieyd pue pamojle WILD YIES JO JUNOWE U} SAOGE PSS SJUBWIE By} O] Aed 0} pajoalIp puUB pazioyine
Aqeisy aie NOA "9’ LEY'9L$ JO JUNOWE (210} BUY Ul SWIRID SAOGE BY) PANPNE BARY | ey Ajnteo Agqasay | lleinskesl] JoUISI 94U L Of

JUBLIEAA JO UOHEOIIB)

aeq

PRI :\:\5\6 RARAILY,

“puny
18doud ay} o} yoes ab1eyo pue pamojle Wied Yoes JO JUNOWE SY) SACGE PAIYLISD SJUBLUIED 8y} 01 Aed 0) pajoalip pue paziuoyine Agaiay
8Ie NOA "Y9'LEY'9L$ JO JUNOUIE [BIO} BU} U JOGWINU UL Z 'SWIBD SA0GE SU) PaijlIaA sARY | Jey) AJiHeo Aqeley | ainseal 1L J0oUISId 8y o]

juBLIEAA JO UOHEIYIISD

pyo'ieval :uoIHOd JOpuap
vo'LEPOL ‘[e30] jueLIBAp Z isuofoesuel] Jo Joquiny
v9°212's ‘lejo) ¥o9Y9
\_. ¥9°212'G 10.0L2 VLLGBLAI S3TddNS ANV STVIHI LYW 1200-11-0GP'0L 1T 4
ADOAIMIMIN/ZONVANNS 2902 1202/.0/S0 102299
00 PSLLL ‘{ejol 329y
\_ o INIWNIAOHIWI TOOHDS .
00PSL LL 669012 B6SL80LANI SIVIHALYN ANV ST1TddNS L200-1S-0s¥ 0L L2 d
"ONI JNOYD LNIOHId S6 1902 1202/20/50 002229
Junowy Y2949 BqunN od J9qUINN 8910AU) uoneuejdxg uondudsaqg Junoosoy junosoy
uonduosaq ¥oays swieN Jopuap dj JOpusp ajed ¥29ys #y93Yo

b202/01/S - 120Z/L/S SP3ed 404 pL# ANNL TVHIATA Y| - 4 404 Hodey Jueriem ¥o8yo
asd 2dNESdNOUL-YIdSVr



nort




Jssnsess] o510

lra) Sy

s3ussayg
soueleg yueg peisnipy

sabieyo ‘s (ss87) PpY
usuel | ul sysodag ppy
s¥08u2 Bupuesing :ssa

sjusLalelS yueg Jad aouejeg

HUBG L3IM LOREIIDU0IY

bO-L0Z 507102 10ZHR00ZH

‘paydLooas se

LaGO0nTY
2As353Y WMIdRY

an-iozv
[esausg

SIUSLLIBIEIS YUBY BU) YNM JUBLWaBIBE Ul 818 SBIUBIEG 8AOGE B jey) A0

- $ - $ vreszosv'y $ 90°095'L98 $ L6'pozsl $ sovsi'oe $ 96'88Y'TYL $ 00°000°009'L § 00000Zi6 $ 00°000'sZ $ 897061628 $
S9YSL0Z $ 202ZZ'9%6 $ 00000009t $§ 0000026 $ 007000'sZ § £0°096'v0Y $
$0°095°L88 $ 16'v92'61 $ v6'992Z'9Y $ S8°0€Z'VeY $
- $ - $ 2926v'6STS $ ov'9zi'ves § zsesi'az $ voLb9'st $ 00°000°00L $ IsEil’sev's  § 616L $ - $ o0072iE'Z89 $
- $
- $
IwzLz's $ eziee $
€9°1Z040LL $ 66'€58'526 $ 00000'52 $ voLve'sl § 00°000°00L $ 00'2£5°449 $
256511 $ 25'651°L $
- 3
6L°6L $ BL6L $
9Z'9EL'69Z'E 3 92'968'v9Z'c  $ 00°0v8'Y $
- $
Lo LIT'EEZ $ [S:W¥rA 24 8
- $
- $
- $
958y’ 290'2 $ vOZve'eee $ 85°L80°6¥T'L $ 66'200'GYE $ (8€'969'%) $ zeLL8'vy $ ozove'es $ 19'905'802'L $ SVI¥E'2L6 $ B52€9'L6) $ zL'96E'99p $
=g ang
0021

00Z2A 8 002H 0023 1022 0023

1202/0€/%0-0202/1.0/20
150d3d SH3UNSYIHL

1ORILSIA TOOHOS TVAHLINID 94NASdNOYL HIdSVI

€102V

2UINS(T SIXSIY ']

slusuNseAy| - saueleg Buipul

P3ISaAUIRY 153131 :pPY
P3ISaAL] SIUNOWY :PPY
PBWIBPaY SIUNOWY §587

sjuawsaAu) - asueleg Buiuadg

SJUBWISAAL) 2O

pos junasmy

UIuoW 40 PU3 Ty BIUEIRG USED BIGENRAY

sjusWesInNgsIQ (10
JBjSURI] BUIA 1O BUOY
1qaQ Jo ¥a3y) Ag
yyuow ayy Buung pasn sjuawesIngsiq
8587

sydjessy ejo)
sploAfsuely Ul sisodaq
SlusWNseAU| eseelde(/Wwaapay
pUNEY 3009
s)diasay snosuUR|90sIN
Ul S5)SUB)|
S30IAJBG P SB[ES
$30IM3S IO} Sa6IeyD)
sluaunseAu) uo sBuILIET R Iseleut
S3D0g/PYY teisped g sielg
sewied 10Id /8IS
sexe] Anedold jeay

“yuoW ey BuLng pejas|iod )

LZoz/Le/E v
pelodey Se esUBEg YSED 8|qe(IBAY



Bud

Status Rep

Review

Of
oet & Revenue

orts




LE'8689EL'T €9°152'781°6 00°0ST'6T6TT 0 00°0ST'616°1T ‘s|ejol puels

LE'868°9ELT £€9°TS2'Z8T’6 00°0ST'6T6'TT 0 00°0ST‘6T6'TT 's|ejol v
00°€L0°LST 0 00'€£0°LS2 0 00°€£0°252 G LONISYI4SNYHL ANNFYILNI TE0S Y
St'ov6’s SSESO0Y 00°000°0S 0 00°000°0S A HJS-39V HIS-1,SSYDIQIN T09v v
000 00°L15'96 0 0 0 SANNd S3Y¥vD 98¢v v
00'v60°609 0 00'v60°609 o] 0060609 gIV 3LVIS ¥3HLO 68CE Y
000 00955 0 0 0 NVHYO0Yd NYOT A/Y AYvYElT £9CE Y
00'6129 S8 00602 0 00'760°L QlV IHVYMAYYH Tc9ce v
000 00°0vT's 0 0 0 v JUMAUH YA LIS YILNdWNOD 92V
00°881'8T 00°0vEZT 00°825°0¢ 0 00'825°0€ /M91X1 12N dIV ¥OO8LX3L 09ze v
S0'9%9°661 56'788°66% 00°625'569 o] 00°625°569 Q3 v609¢€ 1D35) dIv §3008 £0TEY
000 69'18L°0¢C¢ 0 8] o] ANVHO AHILLOT LTA T'zotev
000 0%°269°¢6S 0 0 0 {me] p3 Y609€ UORIRS) piy A1anol Z01E Y
00'v6L°LT6 0 00'v6L°L16 o] 00'v6LL16 aiv oNIa1ing 10TE Y
000 L1°987°7SY 0004442 0 0004422 alv 1S02 §S30X3 T101le v
LO'TTY'660C €6'0L6'V2T Y 00'28€'v22'9 0 00'78€'¥2Z’9 Alv N39-dIV VININYO4 DISvd 101eY
000 88'875VC 0 0 0 $)°A3Y Q31HISSYIINN YIHLO 0LLT v
0 S00Zs 0 0 0 SYIHLO - YA ¥d IWOY4 SANN3Y T'10lZv
000 00'509°82T 00°000°0L 0 00°000°0L a3alv S32089-dX3 Ad ANN43Y ToLeY
000 00°L8Y°C 0 0 0 S3193A0D3Y IONVUNSNI 089¢ v
000 S0'061'v6 0 o] 0 IN3IWCIND3I 40 3TvS S99T v
L8L €TC 00000°T 0 00°000°T TVIY3LVIN SS3DX3 '8 dvdDS 3TVS 0S9¢ Vv
0 66°L6T 0 o] 0 AIGNI"ININGINDT 40 TVINIY vive v
000 00'089°LT 00°00%'9 o] 00°00t'9 $3509 sy €T v
o] £'62¢ 0 o] 0 S120V 3AY3S3IY - L1S3IYILNI T10bC VY
LTEBLE €4'98Y 00'08¢'% 0 00082V SONINYYI ANV LSIHILNI Tovev
00°000% 0 00'000Y 0 00'000% "INOD "1513 HLO Y04 SNvYL r0eT v
98Iy v1'8sh 00s 0 00s } $394VYHD/334 IN3IANLS HLO GEET VY
00'000°0T 0 00°000°0T 0 00°000°0T 3OV uoln] 1uapnis STETV
60'v18T 16'G81'8 00°000°0T 0 00°000°0T uoning uspnig otel vy
10161’ 66'878°T 00°000°S 0 00°000°S 0dd TV3Y NO "¥YN3Id 8 "INI 0601 Vv
PT'8BLIEET 98'99/°/S€ 00°555'T6Y 0 00°555°T61 LININISYNEINIIY HVLS S80T vV
00°LY9' vy 0 00°LY9'vb 0 00°Lv9'vb sluaWAed PUIM €80T VY
000 716927282 00°000'T81 o] 00°000°T8T XV1 40 N317 NI SLINd ¥3HLO 1801V
80'T11°801 76'76£°€9T°C 00'v0S'TLZ'2 o] 00051422 SIXVL ALY3d0Hd 1vIY 1001V
anuaAay pausesun pauie3 anuaAay 193png pasiaay syuawnsnipy 123png uonidissag 1UN0%Y

TZ0Z/0£/9 01 020Z/1/L woli4 Woday snieis anudaay

INV 8€:6 18
asd DYNISdNOYL-Y3dSYT



S€°000°96
00°TT9L
$S°06LVT
EP°Z6TVT
£9°S0¥'STT
prZT66L
00°988°1Z
00°052’6
LLTLST
vS'6vL's
Y180V TE
81'952°C
00°286°9¢
ZET95'66T
60°0£0°90C
90°0Z6°ZT
8L°878°SL-
ZTP9E’T
00°TZ6'T
00°000'
00°000°T
00°000°T
66°SL
v0'8TL'S
02°£95'sT
SE'8£L8T
0sz
8Z°6vST
00°000°0€
57168
vS°€89
00°89b'2
16'v50'S
95°269°C
747
0€°ZSET
00°S4S'T

3|qejieAy

0
00°ELZ'TZE
9b"€02°0S
LT'86T°8
50°995°98
29'206°01
0

0
v9°£99°LE
6S°8LS'ST
9T°80€°29¢
S6'8EL'6Y
19°L8L'Y
6€°8€9°209
19°Lbb L9L
8S°7LSLT
19°652'S0T
0
00°L0€'€8
0

0

0

0

TT°€99°C
65°€652L
§9°STS'L0T
0

0S'€82°L
SS9bLT

0

8ETST'T
80°96€‘S
£9°9LE'T9
89 TLEST
0

52°909°T
00S

palaguwniaul

59°666'80€
0
00°STL89T
0P°'606°ST
Z°€92'20S
€0°0T5'80T
8€6
00°002°Sy
65°561'68
L[8°1SL0T
6°1h0'v8e
L8°286'€9
6€°28Y'SY
61°'188V96
YT ETT'VLOT
9L'v9€E'LET
LT'€€6TO0T
88°5€9°E
00°LOE'E8
0

0

0
00°LL6°8E
$8°62L°S
9t°S66°ELT
99°TES9LY
000007
TTYELOT
Sb'EST’s
§5°9vZ'CT
80°095°S
26°€SE9T
Zr8v8ThT
9.°2v6'v2e
i}

SP'S69°L
00S

00°000°S0t
00't88°82Z¢€
00°60L°EVT
00'00€‘8€
OT'SET'LOL
6L vZE66T
00°v28°2Z
00°0S¥'vS
00°9€4°82T
00°980°9¢
TT8SLLLS
09°'8/6°STT
00°252°LL
06°080°£9L'T
$6°00L°LV0‘E
0b°£58°L92
00°v9E‘TET
00°000°S
00°'SES‘89T
00°000°C
00°000°T
00°000'T
66°7S0°6€
00 TTTVT
S7°951°2LZ
99°68.°2T9
00°0S2°2
00°£956¢
00°000°0Y
08 LETET
00°00v'L
00°8T2vz
00°082°602
00°£00°1S2
1744
00°vS9°TT
00°54S°T
pasuadx3

00°000°0¢- 00°000'SED « ALIYND3S IYID0S 0€06
00°089'8.- 00't9S‘L0b » AIN3IW3IHILIY SHIHOVAL 0Z06
4] 00'60LEVT « LNIW3IYILIY JLVIS 0106
00s 00°008'LE » DNIAHNG IDYHYDO 0€5S
TT eSS 68°00V'869 *» QIVIOIAQIN-LHOdSNYYL LD1H1SIQ 0TSS
TT19129- 00°98V°19Z * 1THDS D3IY-SOILITHLY TOHISHILNI §558¢C
4] 00'vZ822 * THOS D3IY-AILIVY HYINDIYHNI-0D 0582
0 00°0SY'vS « TOOHIS D3Y-DAYS TYIHDOTOHIASd 0282
00L 00°9£08ZT « TOOHIS YVv1NHIY-SIDIAYIS HLTVIH STI8Z
00°006'6T- 00°986°SS + 100HIJS HY1NOD3IY-IDNVYAIND 0182
20°888'8Y 00°0/8'8ZS * NOILINYLSNI A3LSISSY HILNdINIOD 0£92
0 09°8(6'STT x» TYNSIACIANY 2 AYVYYEIT TOOHDS 019¢
0 00°25T'LL » NOILVYINA3a TYNOILYdNID0 0822
0L'SL9'8ET 02°50v'879°T « 119vSIA /M SIN3IANLS-SINYHOOUd 0522
86'8ETV8T- 16°6E8'TET'E * TOOHJS ¥YINOIY-ONIHIOVIL 0TTZ
00°000'82 0" LS86€T + JOOHDS HY1IN93IY-NOISIAYIANS 020¢
0 00'v9E‘TET + NOISIAYAANS '8 13AIA IINTNDIYYND 0102
0 00°000°'S « QIIFISSVIONN 6861
0 00'SE5‘89T x« S1S0D IAILVHLSININGY S3009 T86T
4] 007000 x SIAXVL ALHIdOHd 1v3IY NO ANN43Y v96T
0 00°000°T + SWIVIO 8 SININODANT 0E6T
0 00°000°T * $3NA NOILLVIDOSSY TOOHDS 0261
T0'TLLST- 00°5Z8VS » IINVHNSNI Q3LYI0T1TVYNN 0161
00'0T0T 00'TOT'ET + ONITIVIA 8 ONILNIYd TYHLNID 0491
STTIY'TT 00'vEL'0ST * LNVid 40 3IONVYNILNIVIN T2Z91
pEbIS YT 00°0S€°L29 * LNV1d 40 NOILVY3dO 0291
0 00°052'C + SIDIAY3IS '8 NOILVINHOINI JIN8nd 08bT
00'000°'6 00°295°02 » TINNOSH3d OEvT
0 00°000°0Y + 1vD31 0Zvl
08'LETOT 00°000°€ + 334 IN3IOV TVDSId 08€T
0 00°00t°L + HO113710D XV1 OLET
0 00°81Z'vZ « ONILIANY 0CET
00°08989 00°009°0VT + NOILVHISINIWGAY SSINISNG OTET
00°000°€L 00°£00°8LT « YOLVYISININGY T00HIS 43IHD ov¢T
0 Qv « DNILI3N 1D141S1a 0901
0 00'vS9°TT « AYITO LOIYLSIa Ov0T
0 00°5/5°C » NOILYDNA3 40 advoda 0T0T
193png lpy syuaunsnipy 193png uondinsag  unhody

T202/0€/9 01 020Z/1/L woid4 uondung Ag 1oday AJewwuns sniels uonetdoiddy

Wd St:T 18 TZ0Z/ST/p :uo panodxa
asd BYNASdNOYL-HAdSYT



oL/l abed WY Z¥:01 1202/7L/S0

SASNIIXT JLINOD TOO XVl Cc0-00¥0EEL V¥

c0-06v 0L V
JOLIANY T¥YNY31X3 L0-00¥'0ceL ¥V

950V’ 00°005'8 00°000'8 00°005 1ddNSPYLYW 301440 NISNE TO0SV OTEr v
100°000

000 00'890°EL WHI10 TINNOSHId €0-09L 01EL V
Z9'09¢'89 00'087'801 00'089'SZ 00'008'28 SIYYIVS 440 NISNg 1005 OISl ¥
9SEBO e z 94206 00400145 : ; : :

-

-
AQIT0d dg s3004d 3049 L0-06v°0VCL ¥V
1ddNS¥H1VIN 301440 1dNS L0-0S¥ 01l ¥

00 b 6EL
00'S9°PL

00°00€ ’ ' <J._.O<N_._.ZOO ONILIIN TVNNNY 10-00%'0901L V¥
0096911 MY310 Lo LSIa ovoiL

L2625 . €042 0€£'256' 04°Lve- 00°00€e HLINOO NIOD MH310 1SIa L0-00P 0701 <‘
86'9.S zL'vee'9 0271052 0L°LvE 00'vSL'L AHVYIVS MH310 1SI1a 10-091°0101 V¥

0

v : :

006LL 000 ; 0 00'542 0o 00522 © $31ddNS ® YLV 308 T0-057° 010} V
00008 000 ' 00°008 00°0 00008 dX3 YINOD TvH3INID 309 10-00v 010t ¥
a|ge|leAy palaqunoug pasuadxg 18b6png py sjuswysnipy yobpng uonduoasaq junoosoy

120Z/0€/9 ©1 020Z/L/L woi4 uondung Ag poday |lejag snjejg uonerdosddy

1S] as?d 93NgGSdNOYL-¥3dSvr



0L/ abed WY Zt:0L L202/v1/50

vL618C 9z'662'CC 00'188'Y 00°000°0€ 000 00°000°0€ (M3N) dINDI IONYNILNIVIA L0-00C'LeoL ¥

000
99'LES ‘9L 99'68.°Z19 vevesyL- 00°05¢'229 M

c0091°L29l vV
0z9lL

0Ll 26889 60°1G/°CL L21geel [FraRe s 000 , ©STddNS ALY TIY AIAOD T 6666-1.0-
Yy vS6- cl'e6l Yy ve6's ZL'eel's 2L'zeL's 000 1ddNS ® Y1VW ONINVITO L0-0Sv°0¢91L V

1ININLINDI TVIA0LSND 10-00C°0291L V¥
000 SH S3YVIVS TVIAOLSND L1-091°0¢9L ¥
e TS ao ——

94'004- 000
LS'€50°6- 000 LG'ES0'6

08

0£'809'€ 000
8Z'66.'LE §0'0£0'6 19°186'0€ 00°2L8LL 00°000'6 00°218'29 . vl
00

000 000 00'000°Z 00'000'2 000 00°000'Z TYNLOVMINOO/AILIIISMAN
8C6VS'L 0S°€8Z°L zTveL'oz 00°'295°62 00°000°6 00°'295°0Z * TINNOSY3Id oerL

1£°02L'E- 000 802 00°000'8 000008 000 ~ s3lniilsansaay ' Z009LOEFL v

SOPYT'Y 000 GE'66/ 00°000°G 000 00°000°G S3LNLILSENS TvOIE3T0 10091 0EV I V
00000 : g ‘ X

L6'¢10'9.1 08'6£0 S 08°.18'8L oogLz's/l
SS'9YZZL 08°LEL'EL 08°2£1°0L 00°000°¢

00°4SL 05'LZ6 06126 007000 000 000002 ONILNIEd 7718 XV1 -S3308 10-06¥°0EEL ¥V

¥G'9¢s 000 9 oLE’L 00°.£8°L 00°€9- 00°006'}L 1ddNSBHLYIN 10D XV L L0-0SY 0EEL ¥
a|qe|leAy paJaqunoug pasuadx3 yobpng ‘py sjuausnipy 19bpng uonduosag juno22Yy

LZ0Z/0€/9 ©1 0Z0Z/1/L Woi4 uonaung Ag poday |1ejag snjejs uonendoiddy
ads?d 94NGSdNOYL-d3dSvr




oL/e abed WY Zv:0l LZoZ/vL/so

¥9'€9€'L £0°€0L'9L 1 00'588'vZl 00'000°22 00'588°'.6 SH TvdIONIYd ¢0-061°0¢0C ¥

oo 00 50510202V

T0-067°0102 v
100550102 ¥

006901 00 v9E’Le 00%9€°LC
00'0€8 L7'8.5°9 00°000'0L 000 00°000°0L

0r1'6te'zee
00°20£°c8 88'616GZL
00

Lo'zLL's)-
000

“'o0"z0g'ee 00°6£6'e91

05°Z0e've

e»

¢0-06v'L86L ¥V

0S'20E'vZ
GO - 10°06V'}86T V

000 00°609°8Y ®

0o'000°¢ 000 000 ) 00'000¢ 000 00°000¢ SANN4TE XVL ALHIAd0Hd L0-00¥' 961 <
00°000°L 00°0 000 00°000°L 00’0 00°000°L * SWIVD '8 SINJWOAanr o0e6l
SNIVIO aNY INTIWOAne G007 0861 V.
O1LVIDOSSY 10 .
000 00°'000°L 000 00°000°L S3NA NOILVIOOSSY TO00HOS 10-00v 0261 V
000 00'226'8¢ 66'250'6€ L0°2LL'GL- 00°'528'VS * JONVHNSNI 31VvO0TIVNN oL6l

TO-007 016 V

11°€99°Z 6862/ 00°LLL'PL 00°010"1 00°LOL°EL " ONIMIVIN 8 ONILINYd TVHINID U olor

ONILNIYd $300€ 10-06%0/91 V
S3NddNS ANV STYIMTIYIN o TO0GV0Z9T Y

05’051 0G'v0S'L 00'LLL'E 00°0L0°L

oo'loL'e

0
0Z°195's2 65°€65°2. 6'c 1'zi2 x AINV1d 40 9ONVYNIINIVIN

05'129'01 PG LEE'D 96°060'GZ 00°050'2Yy 00°0 00°050'2Y STIVIMILYIW ANV S311ddNS 0057 1291l ¥
yagl o : 082 ; )08 00 i OS2 YIVW. IVORILOTT:

.. ZO0SYLZOL Y.

; 1ddnS B HIVIN J0VMQ: | 00S¥ 1290V

05'€/8'82 98'€9v'EY 00°005'28 00'0 00°005'28 WNLOVHINOD INIVA 9018 10007 1231 v

0070y 000 00'960'L 00°005"} 000 00'008'} ANCINDT HONIW JONYNILNIVI TOSH 1291 ¥
a|qe|ieAy pajaqundug pasuadx3y 18bpng ‘fpy sjuawysnipy yobpng uonduossag JUNOJ2Y

1202/0€/9 01 0202Z/1/L wol4 uonaung Ag poday |1ejag snjels uonendosddy

151 as? 93NgsSdNOoYL-¥3dSvVr



oLy abed WY ¢¥:01 L20Z/vL/so

81°005'9Y 000 000 81°006'9v 22'885'¢€S- 00'680'00L HO31 ¥1SNI M3IN -S3004 13 (24 GANNAY

89°0ve"lE TUU8gs0L YL oo6e9'9lL
£8'€E6'C 9T'629'L OV v9.°L XA A L6'2L9'C 00°000°S} 10141SIa - SMO0d1X31 L0-08¥ 0Ll Y
0g: 00:00! A 1ddNS ANV STIVIHILVYIN

i,

185 a

80°07 000 AIAOD 10141814 - $3MddNs TvuINTS 3100570112V

00°'000'% 000 000 00000 000 00'000'% 1OI¥1SIA - S3TddNS TYHINID 10057 0112
1 . : s 00000 - U NS IVOLOVEINGD . oE

EO00VOIIEY

€0°06L 00000}
2E'866'E 8Z'G.L6'S 00°000°01

o b

L0-00v 0112 v
TT06L 0112

00000 L
00°000°01
206 2L

vy 0y

000 000 1ORLSIa 3aIY 0001 0112
000 61657 00°000'} 00'000' L 000 ONINOLNL TO-ISTONZ Y
‘ 00 uo.,m ,.O ; - . < i g

Z6'L9¥'GET'L Zl-4 SANMVIVS ¥IHOVIL 20051011 Y
000 SH S3HVIVS ¥3HOVAL [0-0EL0LIZ Y
) 22 - , 97 STAMVIVS U3k ‘ ] A

26'620°0SL°L
0600

€€°422°198
ooeLL

LY 280'YST 00'2ey'e8-
000
00000

z.80629- 612e8°CC1L '£6°162'6E€ 0v'122'66€ 0 82
90°026°Z1L 86'C2/S'LL 9.'v9¢°2£2 ov'258°29Z 00°'000'82 0b'L58'6€Z * TOOHOS IVINOIU-NOISIAYIANS

00004 000 000 00°004 000 00'004 SH - m._.mm.._. ,._.Z.m__>_m_>m__10<
00008} 000 000 00°008°L 000 00°008°L SH - ONILNIYd 20-00v 0202 ¥
o6 L : 000 -  WITEoISONRMA - TOTBIOZEY
d 20081 0202 V
000 49981 00°00C 00°00¢ 000 1703A 'SNI W3T3 TWdOINIdd mo,om_‘.owow Y

00'629'C Y Lvr'9 1G°6GL'LL 00'922°98 00009 00'929'68 AHVINIWETT TVdIONIEd £0-061°020C VY
a|ge|leAy palagwnaug pasuadxy 1ebpng lpy sjuawysnipy yobpng uonduosag junodsay

LZ02Z/0€/9 01 020Z/1/. woli4 uonjoung Ag yoday {rejag snjelg uoljedoiddy

1S dsd 93NgSdNOH L-HIAdSVYr



0L/S abed WY 20l L20Z/vL/so

00009 000 000 00°00s 000 00°00S SISNIAX3 HLNOD A4l L0-007'0L9C V¥

000 YT IEL'SL 9/°'622 6% 00/9€'29 000 00°29¢€'/9 SAHYIVS NVIYVHE 10-051 0102 V
FAS N A W YA 00°9Zv°L09 86°€9£'0L0°L 06°Z2SEvP8’L 0.°6.9'SElL 02°169°G0L°} x zz

CO0TST L 00 00°ZSZ’ NOLVINAZ TYNOILVE {74

00'286'G¢ 19°48.'y 6€°Z8Y'SY 002529, 000 00'252°9. - S3FVIVS U3IHIVIL dNDD0 10-061°082C V¥
ZE'196'661 6£'8£9°209 61188796 06'080°292'L 01'629'8€lL 0Z's0v'829°L * 718VSIA /M SINIANLS-SWVID0¥Ud (1}:744

00’000 0L 000 . 000 00°000°0L 000 00'000°01 Jaydes | juejnsucd- S3004 1S9 L1-06¥'09cC vV

00'869 95 9€' 69’ y9'26L'2 00'6v5'29 00'6vS' 2L 00'000°GY a3 17v s3004 1S9 9L-06¥ 05cC v

o

00'/99'2h ZLlse'ez 0 89Eee'sZ  00'8LY'LE 000 008116 , , HO33dS-$3009 LSO 60-060°0622 V
00°€8S'LL vZ'110'8L 9,°75€'eE 00°€L2'€9 00°LYS 00'Z/1'€9 HIHL IVOISAHA - 50-06v0522 V

00'/8G'€ £8°6.6'91L ELELT L 00°098°LE o oodww ‘ oo.owm_wm ‘ ONITISNNOD - S3009 1S9 L0-06¥'052C ¥
00°000°L 000 000 00°000°L 00’0 00°000°L 1S1aX40089.X31L L0-08¥'052¢ ¥V

000 000002 SH- S3INddNS B IVIY3LVIN ¢0-0SY'05¢e v
Viv8- ’ ’ ' ’ ’ WNLOVYLINOD OIGNVH L0-00¥'0S¢C ¥

000 1Z9ve'el £1°2Z¥'c9 0v'89.°9.L 0L'€py'al 0.°¥Z€'88 W373-03 dS JLSNI-NON €0-091°05CC Vv

02598’ VA A A4 €e'6vT'e8 00'80€°201 000 00'80€°0L SH -03 dS 1SNI'NON ¢0-091°09¢¢ ¥

' {
Z6'6£8°1E2°E **

60°0£0'90Z

&

19'Lbb' 20 YZ'€2TVL0'Z V6'00L'L10'E 86'8E1"

v8l-
60'0£0'902 L9'Lvp'LoL 1ZATAA1iKA v6°00L°Lv0°E 86'8€1v8l- z6'6£8'1€2°¢ * JOOHOS HVINOIH-ONIHOVIAL oLz
ajqejieAy pajaqunoug pasuadx3 jobpng "py sjuawiysnipy jobpng uonduasag junosay

120Z/0€/9 01 0Z0Z/1/L woi4 uonoung Ag poday [1ejag snjejs uojendosddy
as?d 2¥NgSdNOY1-"43dsvr




0L/9 abed WV Z#:01 L20Z/PL/sSo

LG'v/8 €20LS'L 0000.'L 00°000'L W33 -TddNSYELVYIN HLTVY3H ¢0-097 Gl8C VY
- SH-TddNSPALYN HLVIH 10057 G182 ¥
m_,&mm\mm.zo n__:cm : 00V'S

NVIDISAHd TOOHDS ~ §000vGi8ev

0070087 00°000°G1

W3T3-dX3d JINOD HLTV3H C0-00¥'Gl8C Y

. SHAXIWUINOOHLIVAH - TOCOPGIeZV

WAHLIVEH Z05heoieev
SH-dINDJ HONIW H1TvaH TOGheeIac Y
SH S3IYYTVS ISUNN 11081 GI8Z v

: >m<.rzm§m4m mmm:z; . EO0OLGIEZY
Vs o 7o09VGleeV
._oo:owmﬁawum-mozg_:u BEREREE 1274

v56V1'6
00'€0L 00'9S¥' vl 000 00'655'v7L 00'655'6 1001 TO0HIS $3004 10-067 018¢ ¥
LEYOLZ 00"

00°000'€ 000006 . IddNSRULYNIONVAIND . TOOGHOMEZY
L 0'ce X3 INOOZONVAINS. - TGOOROIEY
00'SHE'T 17'2€0'6 “o000sZL 000 ' 00°005'Z1 AMVLIIMOIS IONVAIND  T008I0T8ZY
0v'Ses'y 000 09'99€"L 00'206' 00'000'SZ- 00'206'0€ AMVIVS JONVAIND TO05T 0182

: 28'9EL'€69 Zz8ss'sy we s SR 9z
7888 1882 e zo 9 E.wz_ nm._.m_mm<mm.5n_soo i enou
000 000 000 00'819'v5Z- 00'819'95Z ) LWOW - $3008€ 13 s
vZ'556°€6 95'89Z'v6 zzvel'e8l 22'88S'LY 00'9%S'L ¥l TYNOILONYLSNI - $3004 L3 €2-06v0£9¢ V
0228 ZL6VE . 00:PLOEPE 008I9WST s 5090S01SD . ZIOBVOEILY
6 00082  Juvmidosdaavaivis 0 TOOOROROZY
LL6I5'E 62829 00'000°0} 100°000°0L " 1ddnS  TYIMILYI 3 LNANOD . 1005V 0892V
00700ty 000 000 00700ty 0000ty YN LOVHLINOD ¥ILNJWOD T0-00v 0£92 V
, o0 che o00se’s o oooss . 3MVMONVHGIGWEVIS  TOORHECV
56'8€.'6Y 09'826'GLL 09'826'SLL TVNSIAOIANY % ANVYHE T00HIS o019z

1592¢'2

00°€EL0SL 000 00'€L0'SL S3004d S3VIAYIS AdvHdN L0-06¥019C ¥
! 000 0000 ... dnsSF1avalY ALVIS-AMvuaEl . TO09v019C Y

dds ¥ m.._<_mu._.<s_ >m<mm_._, :

i£9 Csrgpl 00°005 SHIddNSBYLYIN AXVHEIT 10°055 0192 ¥
00°00S 000 000 00°'00S 000 00°00G HIVd3IY AV - AdvHdlT 20-007 0192 V
a|qe|leAy pajagqwnoug pasuadx3y yobpng ‘Ipy sjuawisnipy 19bpng uondussaqg jJUNo2oYy

120Z/0€/9 ©1 0Z0Z/L/L woidq uonoung Ag poday |iejeq snjels uoperidoiddy

1S dsd 93NgSdNOUL-HIJSVr



0L/l abed

WV Z¥:0l 1202/71/S0

00°000°€lL

00°000°¢t 000

9z'02Z'0l 000 v16LL'C SAFVIVS H3AILA OILFTHLY

L EYIYS HIANA SNE WYINDIY

6V L06YST 1Z195°18

€0°0L5'80L

688Vl po
29'206'0L

00'98b°192 -

1219129~

6LvZe'661
00982

THOS O3Y-SOILITHLV TOHISHILNI
e ,, >mmmmmoom_,._o:owmmkz__u

.- 00008 D'005 R BUYMLIOS
oo'ser'e 000 006Gy 00°000'8 000008 ZO_._._D ZOOm_W_ ._.<_>_ ONITLSTHM
0z v’y 66'€85°2

L8 L L 00°000'8 00°000'8 ddns LNIVIN ® d33MdN d1314
. > o : 0006 ozwwmmsm\mm_._&:w WVOIaaN
D001 s3r cﬁ&mm_zmomtmom&i.u,
14dS/S3NddNS ¥ STVIHILVYN
LINIM/SIINAdNS ® STVIH3 LYW

.._.._<n_\mm=.._n_n5w k] w._<_mm.w<_>_

00'00€C
00'00€Z

o.o.oom.m
00°00E°Z
00009t

LPoLLL

: ol 00°00 00000 “ONILHOI o_m.__._E_..
G8'E0C vl 000 S1'96.°G 00°000°0¢ 00°000°02 SvISI430
0006}t '

0ooL8 00°000°C 00000¢ 3INA 3LVLS/ANOILO3IS/ALNNOD

$334 INIWYNYNOL 3LVLS

mmwzmaXm_ 4<DHO<N_FZOO
S3NOY3IdVHD

MMO0E ‘ONRHOIS - STHVIVS
. S3dVIVS OlL3

00°000°00}
00°000°S

lz'ieg'se-

00000 €-

618E9'VL
00'000°

00°05¥'C 20655y
000 00'000°C

| sg'seL
0s'vvz'6g

oolooo.mw SIIEVIVS DONIHOVYOD
00°988°LZ 000 00'8€6 00'v28'22 000 00'v28'2Z * AHOS 93Y-AILDVY HVINDI™{END-0D
0z oo . SHVLS TV JINIAVOY -
ddNSTHIYW HYND0D.

0G'65.'8L 000 0070008y 00°000°2¢-

SH - dX3 J1NOD JdNO0D

SIIFVIVS ¥9NO0D
._OO_._Ow mvmw_..0>~_m .-<0.0°..-OIO>wn_

m:m B m._.<s_ .rm_muO._OI0>mn_

00'S8Y'ey 00°0S¥'eS 000 0005V €5

00'596°6 000

¢0-0910LSS V¥

© TO09I OIS v

g

;;,wN,

6682

100675582 V

B0-057°5582 V
70-057'5582 ¥
900575582 V

R A

€0-0GY'GG82 ¥V
¢0-061'GS8C Y

A
St BO00VESECY

90-00¥'558¢ V¥
G0-00v'948C ¥

- oorEmy
=T ” o W w,llimwolOOimmw.N.{..

L0-00v'GS8C V
¥0-061°GS8C V

. E0051SSECV
. 700515582V

10-061°G58C ¥V
0582

. ToosvosEEy

10-00'058¢ ¥

T0051 0582 V
0z8z

- . 100570282

1SID0TOHIASd TO0HIS L0-0G1°0¢8C ¥
L1°2L8°L $9°299°L¢ 65°561'68 00'9€.°8Z1 00°00. 00'9£0°8Z1 * TOOHIS ¥VINOIY-SIJIAYIS HLTVIH s182
a|qe|leAy pajaqunaug pesuadx3y 1ebpng ‘Ipy sjuswiysnipy yabpng uonduosag junoosoy
1L20Z/0€/9 ©1 020Z/L/L woid uondung Ag poday [1ejag snje)s uoneudorddy
1S

asd 9¥UNGSdNOYL-¥3dSVI



0L/8 abed

WV Z¥:0l L202/rL/So

000 000002 S1ONAcYd TI0

00'000'2 16'86Y'G 00'000°02 00'000°'02 Slyvd
8CSLE'95 . 00°000°00L ~Tand 13s3Ia
) ) 0°000°GL mz:omé uINo3y
05'€80'Y 08'Zv8'L 00°000°ZL 000002} SaMIL
00°000'2 000 00°000'Z 00000'Z $311ddNS ® SIVINILYW 1417
" 00°000°} . €3NddNS dALVIEN AIA0D -
05" <mmzmw.._&:mwm._.<§ dSNVML-

000022  0000Z'2 00000
000 008211 00°228'9- 00°000°8
1THEI0C . 1Zveol 00°:000°9)

m.ro<m._.ZOO NOILV1HOdSNYH L
NILNIVAAHHOM AQOZ - dLNOD
 ALIEYITIVEINGD.

008LL°L
6LZ6L'G

OSIN-TYNLOVHLNOD dSNYHL
S3ASYHOMNC SNd

00'228'9 0000062
000 00'€22°0Z1

1y IEY o erpoezl 01°020'61 00'728'LE
PG LS Y 000 ov'182'SLL 00'€42'021

00052 S ONINIVYL INVINILLY SN
1VYNITO3d "SNI SYIANNA SN

00°0s¢
00°000°€

NOLLVLHOJSNVAL ONVE
ONINIVH.L ¥3ARA
-SH-Sdi¥L a3

00°000°¢
00°000'}

oo.ooo_m
oo.ooo_r

mm__m_<1_<w 3JNILE3A0

00°000'S 000 000 00°000'S 000 , 00'000'S

SHIVATH MONYL 17VS
 SuIvd

0000 TR .__ooz_.?.mz

00°000'Z) BB KNS LNV - Jovae

12152 622v6 00'00Z'L 00'00Z'L INOHJITIL
00'000'S - YYD SNE-ALITIAYIT IVAANTD

Q-(O_QWE.._.EOn_wzéh ._.O_Mhm_n

90-00¥'0£SS V¥

S.o..o.¢||llommm<
. CO007 0555 v

20-00v 0eSs v

" T0-00V0ESS V

. 0L8S
70-057 0155 v
50-055 0158 ¥

. GO0%vO0ISEY
.. 7005v0l85V

£0-06v 015G V
Z0-0S7 0166 V

8 mm m@<m.=§n_wz<mh

INIWAIND3 dSNYAL
me«.Zm 301V SNE ¥V INOT

Wn:m._. ._<_0m_n_w w M_E S

. 86610037 0ISS V
. T005V0ISS Y

5000V 0ISE v
70007 0155 ¥

~ €000V 01§65 V
- Z0-00v0155 V

10-00% 015 v
100120158 v

. 1000Z0ISEv
. TIeresE v

17031 0156 ¥
ZI-091 0165 V
010810165 V

. BOBLOISSY

80091 0155 V
70-0510155 ¥
500910155 V.

aEd . So0erOIeEV

¥0-091°0L5S ¥
2£°928'C 000 €9ELL L) 00°000°02 000 00°000'02 SIFVIVS d3AIKHA sNg 8Ns £0-0910lss v
ajge|leAy pajaquinaug pasuadx3 186png Ipy sjuawysnipy yobpng uonduosag Juno2oY

L202/0£/9 ©1 020Z/L/L woi4 uoilound Ag poday jlejaq snjels uolerdoiddy
dsSO 9dNgSdNOHL-H3AdSvTr

1S



0L/6 abed

WY Zv:0l L20Z/vL/sO

Lp'ovsoly 16'295°28¢ T9°119'190°C 00'L8.°658°2 00°085'9¢ - 00°19£°966'C s

oj< z.E.o._o moz<zmkz_<2

v ,coambm_c—Eu,q.Xm._n_ ;

00°00.'9 X314
- 00'88L708'} oo SNI .ﬁﬁzmn_w WOIGIN “IVLIdSOH

, LAl moz<m:wz_ HLVEH

- IONVHNSNI HLVIH

3IONVHENSNI HLTVIH

" 00'000'GH

000049

" 00L¥9°206°L
00%90'L8L
00’

001492051
007906 L
00°004 ')

 0B'SPO'BEE'L
Z1'€86'92
000

0L'566'291
88'080'29
000

S - INIWAOTWENN
L NOILVSNZAWOS SUTRIOM

00°008'1S " 00°000°€S 00°000°CS

00'6e5¢€ NOILYSNIdIWOD SNVYNNEOM
Eooeheey ~ - NOHVSNIJINOD SNYINMHOM
ZO <wzmn=200 mZ<Ev_m0>>

000 00'6ES'E 00'6€S°E
00'8Pe'el

poo'ssy .

00°000°S0Y 00" Alndnoas ._<_oom
00'610'62 00'6v0'62 ALMNO3S TWI00S
- 00VBE'6ES - ALRADIS WIDO0S
C , 02909 0 ‘ S AIMND3S WIDOS
00°81Z'1Z8 00°v88'82S 00°089°8.- 00°795" L0V . © INIWIHILTY S¥THOVAL
9L'1.5'S62 000 00'6.2'962 00 0898 00'656'PLE Syl
00°G09°2€. e SHE T
| INTWIWILZH LVIS
20'150°G 867SS'EL 00°€SS'Sh  00'65L'%9 00'651'99 SHISAN
62'252'1 V181162 00'vS8'L6 00'522'2b1 00'522'2h1 SY3 SAN

 SHISAN

ZZY9L'v6 28°Z11'81S
118618 0v°'606'GL

ONIGTINgG 3OViVD
~s3ddns. mo_mmo m_0<m<mu :

000002 000 000 00°000°C 000 000002 MMimdeMF<>>

mtumzwm m¥<.._._m>> ZO_ZD -

B AT ‘,H,moz<~5mz_._.2m5>0.—uimz=

06

. 0L06
~ POOIBOI0EY

Z0-008°006 ¥
10-008 0206 vV
0906

. $0°0080906 V

Z0-008°0906 Y
T0-008°G906 ¥
0506

- TO008 0506V

ovo6
$0-008'01v06 ¥V

. Z00080%06Y
- . T00080V06V

0€06
$0-008°0c06 V

. 200080E06V
N B Mlllls.oow 0206 V

0206
¢0-008°0¢06 ¥

- T00080206 V

o_.am

vo-oowio_\om v
¢0-0080L06 ¥

. T00080L06

s
65
055

- E00SV0E55 Y

1005V 0855 V

80-00v' 0£SS V
000 SL'ppL'e G8'G5L'E 00°006°2 000 00°005'L o14103713 20-00v'0£SS vV
a|gejieAy pasaquinou] pasuadx3 jabpng ‘fpy sjuawisnipy jobpng uonduoasag JUNO22Y

120Z/0€/9 01 020Z/1/L Wol4 uonaung Ag poday jrejaQ snjejs uolendosddy
ds?d odNgsSdNodL-d3dSvr

IS



0L/0L abed WY 201 L20Z/7L/S0

GE'998°68Y'S L9v1LZ'es6'L LE61Y9°ZE 10'162°209°CL 's|ejoly pungd

-007096'SE8’'E 8
BS'6E8 e oo S Y.

oooow._.w P SRR e e STl o N.NB
00°000°E 00°00C'L 00°008'1L 1S3Y31INI-ANOd SNd 10-00L22.6 Y
000009 . 000 .. 000009 . © - TYdIONRMd-ONOgSNE - T0000¢e8 Y
LLpSL'8 00'52€'29 0G'L€0'€9 19'916°¢el £€°28Z've- 00'66.'LS) wmmm_.rz_-m_zom_ NOILONYLSNOD T000L'11Z6 ¥
000 00°000'002 000 00°000°00. 00°000'08 00°000'029 dIONIFd-GNOd NOILONYLSNOD 10-005 116 V
a|qe|leAy pajaqunaug pasuadx3 jobpng 'Ipy syuawysnipy jobpng uonduoasaqg JUNno22Yy
=y LZ0Z/0€/9 01 0Z0Z/1/L woig uondung Ag poday j1ejag snjejg uoljendoiddy

dsd 9ANISdNOYL-UIdSVI



Approval of
Extra-Curricular

Accounts




JASPER-TROUPSBURG CSD

Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021 NVIS]
Account Description Debits Credits Balance
SA 200 CASH IN CHECKING 117,615.55 40,013.19 77,602.36
SA 201 DRAMA CLUB 2,081.73 4,248.85 2,167.12 CR
SA 202 FUTURE FARMERS OF AMERICIA 3,183.61 20,111.62 16,928.01 CR
SA 204 HONOR SOCIETY 0.00 18.31 18.31 CR
SA 205 PROM FUND 1,292.71 3,635.32 234261 CR
SA 206 LIBRARY COUNCIL 22.70 2,792.69 2,769.99 CR
SA 207 SELECT CHOIR 0.00 2,107.40 2,107.40 CR
SA 208 SIXTH GRADE STUDENT COUNCIL 179.92 8,202.93 8,023.01 CR
SA 209 SKi CLUB 0.00 2.00 2.00 CR
SA 210 STUDENT COUNCIL 3,733.44 7,349.73 3,616.29 CR
SA 211 STUDENT COUNCIL 2 691.20 1,707.35 1,016.15 CR
SA 220 CLASS OF 2020 5,310.69 6,603.40 1,292.71 CR
SA 221 CLASS OF 2021 2,320.70 5,087.32 2,766.62 CR
SA 222 CLASS OF 2022 585.00 7,367.41 6,78241 CR
SA 223 CLASS OF 2023 0.00 1,700.70 1,700.70 CR
SA 224 CLASS OF 2024 0.00 1,716.99 1,716.99 CR
SA 225 CLASS OF 2025 556.78 1,393.09 836.31 CR
SA 230 YEARBOOK FUND 19,597.57 34,905.90 15,308.33 CR
SA 232 BAND FUND 0.00 6,100.04 6,100.04 CR
SA 234 CHORUS FUND 0.00 1,697.59 1,697.59 CR
SA 236 SALES TAX ACCOUNT 457.14 866.91 409.77 CR
SA 521 ENCUMBRANCES 42,257.84 222.79 42,035.05
SA 821 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 222.79 42,309.85 42,087.06 CR
SA 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 52.01 0.00 52.01

SA Fund Totals: 200,161.38 200,161.38 0.00

Grand Totals: 200,161.38 200,161.38 0.00
05/13/2021 3:04 PM Page 1M




Personnel




Board of Education Meeting
May 18, 2021

Category: Personnel

Action: Approval of Annual Memorandum of Understandings
for 2021-2022 for Administration

Resolution:

Be it resolved that the Board of Education approves the annual
Memorandum of Understandings for 2021-2022 for LeeAnne H.
Jordan, Superintendent of Schools; Jane M. Hall, Elementary
Principal; and Dawn J. Shanks, Jr/Sr High School Principal




Board of Education Meeting
May 18, 2021

Category: Personnel

Action: Approval of a High School Substitute Teacher

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools,
be it resolved that the Board of Education appointment of Mrs. Michelle
Kraus as a high school substitute teacher, effective September 15, 2021.




May 3, 2021
Mrs. LeAnne Jordan, Superintendent
JT Board of Education

Re: Request for Substitute consideration

Mrs. Jordan and Board of Education,

| am requesting your consideration for placement on the districts high school substitute list after my
retirement date of September 14, 2021.

Thank you,

Michelle Kraus




Board of Education Meeting
May 18, 2021

Category: Personnel

Action:
Creation of a Full-Time Personnel Clerk Position effective August 1, 2021

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of schools, be it
resolved that the Board of Education creates a full-time Personnel Clerk
position, effective August 1, 2021.




Board of Education Meeting
May 18, 2021

Category: Personnel

Action: Recommendation to Approve the Resignation of a Teacher,
effective June 30, 2021

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education accepts and approves the resignation of Ms. Jessica Griswold, as a
Social Studies teacher, effective June 30, 2021.




May 10t 2021

LeeAnne Jordan

Jasper-Troupsburg Central School
3769 State Route 417

Jasper, New York

14855

To Whom [t May Concern,

Please accept this letter as notice of my resignation from my current position at Jasper-Troupsburg
Central School District effective June 30, 2021.

Thank you for the opportunities | have been given throughout my time at the school and | wish the best
for the future of the Jasper-Troupsburg Central School District.

Sincerely,

Jessica Griswold

<




Board of Education Meeting
May 18, 2021

Category: Personnel

Action: Recommendation to Approve the Resignation of aTeacher,
Effective August 31,2021

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves and accepts the resignation of Mrs. Tracy Fleet, as a
Reading Teacher effective August 31, 2021.




May 11, 2021

LeeAnne Jordan

Superintendent of Schools
Jasper-Troupsburg Central School
3769 County Route 419

Jasper, NY 14855

Dear LeeAnne:

Please accept my letter of resignation as the Reading Specialist at Jasper-Troupsburg Central
school district effective August 31, 2021. | will become a manager at a local bakery as |
support my daughter as she begins pursuing her dream of owning a bakery.

| have thoroughly enjoyed my time here and am honored to have had the chance to touch the
lives of so many young adults. It has been a pleasure to see the progress that each student
made this year in their reading ability. The staff at JT is amazing and | am honored that | had
the opportunity to work alongside them. | have thoroughly enjoyed being a part of the JT
community this year.

Sincerely,

oy 2

"Tracy Fleet



Board of Education Meeting
May 18, 2021

Category: Personnel

Action: Recommendation to Approve the Resignation of a Speech and
Language Pathologist, effective June 30, 2021

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education accepts and approves the resignation of Ms. McKayla Mortimer, as
a Speech and Language Pathologist, effective June 30, 2021.




May 13, 2021

Mrs. LeeAnne Jordan
Superintendent

3769 State Route 417
Jasper, NY 14855
(607)792-3690

Mrs. Jane Hall
Elementary Principal
908 State Route 36
Troupsburg, NY 14885
(607)525-6301

Dear LeeAnne Jordan and Jane Hali,

I am writing to regretfully inform you of my resignation from my position as speech-language
pathologist at the end of the 2020-2021 school year. My last day will be June 30, 2021.

While | have enjoyed my time at the Jasper-Troupsburg school district, my family has had to make a
difficult decision to relocate in order to best accommodate our custody arrangement. Although | am
looking forward to our new adventure, leaving my position in this district is a great source of sadness.
During my time in this position, I have often heard that we “can always come home,” and that
statement has resonated so deeply with me. | felt fortunate to be offered the opportunity to be a
graduate extern, clinical fellow, and licensed speech-language pathologist all at this district, and that still
rings true today. The administration, facuity, staff, students, and parents welcomed me into the
community. My mentor went out of her way to ensure that | had all the tools | needed to not only do my
job, but to also grow professionally and practice lifelong learning. | will be forever thankful for my time
as a speech-language pathologist in the JT community.

I have spent time organizing documents and collaborating with co-workers to ease this transition for
both them and my students with IEPs and those in the Speech Improvement program. Please let me
know if there is anything else | can do to help make this change go smoothly.

| will miss everyone | have met during my time in the district and will always consider this my home. |
wish you all the best in the next school year.

MK wgﬁim SeV TN

McKayla Mortimer




Board of Education Meeting
May 18, 2021

Category: Personnel

Action: Recommendation to Approve the Resignation of a Teacher
effective August 31, 2021

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education accepts and approves the resignation of Ms. Tonya Cornish, as a
Special Education teacher, effective August 31, 2021.




May 11, 2021

Board of Education
Jasper-Troupsburg Central School
3769 NY-417

Jasper, NY 14855

RE: Resignation of Position

Dear Board,

Please be advised that I will be resigning the position of Special Education Teacher with this
District effective August 31, 2021.

Truly,

g K Lovaah

Tonya L. Cornish




Board of Education Meeting
May 18, 2021

Category: Personnel

Action: Recommendation to Approve the Resignation of a Teacher,
effective August 31, 2021

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education accepts and approves the resignation of Ms. Andrea Barlow, as a
High School Art teacher, effective August 31, 2021.




Dear Mrs. Jordan, 5/13/21

I am writing to resign from my probationary appointment as an art teacher at the Jasper-
Troupsburg Jr/Sr High School effective August 31, 2021.

Thank you,

Andrea Barlow

[



Board of Education Meeting
May 18, 2021

Category: Personnel

Action: Recommendation to Approve the Resignation of a Teacher
effective August 31, 2021

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education accepts and approves the resignation of Mrs. Sierra McCaig, as an
elementary teacher, effective August 31, 2021.



Mrs. Jordan,

Please accept this letter as a formal notification that I am resigning from
my current position as a kindergarten teacher at Jasper-Troupsburg
Central School effective as of August 31%, 2021. Please do not hesitate
to contact me for further information or tasks required of me. I can be
reached by telephone at (585)-610-3955 or by email at
sierramccaig@jtcsd.org. Thank you for your time.

Sierra McCaig




Board of Education Meeting
May 18, 2021

Category: Personnel

Action: Recommendation to Approve the Resignation of a Teacher,
effective June 30, 2021

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education accepts and approves the resignation of Mr. Jared Kennedy, as a
Social Studies teacher, effective June 30, 2021.



May 4, 2021

LeeAnne Jordan

Jasper Troupsburg CSD
3769 State Route 417
Jasper, NY

14855

To Whom It May Concern,

Please accept this letter as notice of my resignation from my current position at Jasper Troupsburg CSD
effective June 30, 2021.

It was a pleasure and a privilege to work at the Jasper Troupsburg Central School. | am appreciative of the
opportunities | have been given throughout my time here and wish the best for the students and staff at
Jasper.

Sincerely,
Jared Kennedy



Board of Education Meeting
May 18, 2021

Category: Personnel

Action: Recommendation to Approve the Resignation of a Teacher
effective August 31, 2021

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education accepts and approves the resignation of Ms. Sarah Cunningham, as
an elementary teacher, effective August 31, 2021.




Sarah Cunningham

98 South Street

Addison, New York 14801
05/03/2021

LeeAnne Jordan and the Board of Education
Superintendent

Jasper - Troupsburg Central School District
3769 State Route 417

Jasper, NY 14855

Dear LeeAnne Jordan and the Board of Education:

It is with a heavy heart that | submit my resignation. The last year at Jasper - Troupsburg Central School
District has been great. | have learned a lot and met many great people. However, | feel my time to
leave has come. | wish the school district and all of its employees many successes in the coming years.
Thank you for allowing be to be a part of the community, even if it was just for a short time.

My last day at Jasper - Troupsburg Central School District will be August 31%, 2021.
Sincerely,

% .

Sarah Cunningham
Teacher




Board of Education Meeting
May 18, 2021

Category: Personnel

Action: Consideration of Bus Monitor Substitute

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Board of
Education approves the following as bus monitor substitute:

> Ms. Barbara Gomez




dasiper - Troupslburg
("v R

Cantial Schiool District

R

Full Name: é’f)f)’\,f T ’&/ana,

Last First

SRrel i ntie
.‘«?'Ak‘.':'.fr,«ilf&m'rf:w,x\afih

RS A RS No e R A A A

Candidate for 5055'}1 }u/{ éu_s MM:I[D@
5445 V/M«'?lb/i

LR siices

Name:

Name;

i

3

G it

Submission of this refergnce check indicates m
district.

Sgnature / 97/ /éwéwoL " Date: 5/// 7//402/

y belief that the candidate would be viable employee for the school




Consent Agenda:




Board of Education Meeting
May 18, 2021

Category: Action

Action: Recommendation to Accept the School Budget Vote, Board of
Education Candidate Elections, the Bus Lease and the Release of
Capital Reserve Funds for Bus Leasing results from the May 18,
2021 Ballots as Cast by Eligible Voters

Resolution:

Based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, be it resolved that the
Board of Education approves the School District Budget Proposition, Board of Education
candidate elections, Bus Leasing and the Release of Capital Reserve Funds for Bus
Leasing Proposition results from the cast ballots of eligible voters on May 18, 2021.







